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DATE:   February 14, 2022 
TO:  FNR Faculty & Staff 
FROM: Nathan Hilliard, FNR Greenhouse Committee Chair 
RE:  2022 FNR Greenhouse Committee Report 
 
Overview 
 
The 2022-23 Greenhouse Committee consists of Nathan Hilliard (Chair), Doug Jacobs, 
Keith Woeste, Andy Coursey. 
 
The role of the Greenhouse Committee includes a) to coordinate management and use 
of departmental greenhouses, b) to allocate greenhouse space for research projects, 
and c) to make recommendations to the department head on greenhouse repairs and 
equipment. 
 
Summary 
 
FNR leases two glasshouses in the Horticulture and Landscape Architecture (HLA) 
Plant Growth Facility, and operates two glasshouses at the J.S. Wright Center. We also 
offer a seasonal shade frame enclosure adjacent to the Wright greenhouses as needed. 
These facilities are open to all FNR users to help fulfill our research, teaching, and 
extension missions. A ‘request for proposals’ is distributed to all FNR users in January 
of each year. The Greenhouse Committee would like to encourage our Forestry 
research groups to consider these facilities when planning future proposals. 
 
 
2022 Greenhouse Assignments 
 
With increased awareness of the HLA greenhouse space vacated by Dr. Meilan, a 
number of additional space requests were made this year in comparison to last year, 
allowing us to utilize the available space more fully, both on and off campus. 
Additionally, late requests for greenhouse space are not uncommon as faculty and 
students work to finalize their research resources and requirements. We anticipate that 
the majority of the remaining available space will be utilized throughout the 2022 
growing season. 
 
The current assignments for the 2022-2023 season are shown in the table below. If you 
find that you require new or additional space for your departmental plant growth 
projects, please submit a space request proposal to the Greenhouse committee for 
review.   
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